From: Govindarajan, MGR

To: All Alders

Cc: Rhodes-Conway, Satya V.; Haas, Michael R; Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen; Harris, Heather
Subject: Lot Sizes Map

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 10:18:45 PM

Attachments: PNG image.png

Hi all,

I'm a visual learner, so to help visualize Alder Vidaver's comments that this Historical District
does have smaller lot sizes, [ was able to pull this picture of lot sizes. The lot that we're talking
about is highlighted in LIGHT GRAY in the middle of the screenshot, all the BLUE lots
highlighted are 4,500 square feet or smaller.

This screenshot is taken in only a portion of the historical district. I encourage you to mess
around with the filters available in the OpenData map available here, which is how I was able
to get this screenshot.

Thanks,

MGR Govindarajan (he/him/his)
District 8 Alder | (608) 509-9119

My Blog
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https://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district8/blog
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Harris, Heather

From: Govindarajan, MGR

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 10:21 PM

To: All Alders

Cc: Rhodes-Conway, Satya V.; Haas, Michael R; Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen; Harris, Heather
Subject: Re: Lot Sizes Map

Attachments: PNG image.png

Here's a picture of lots that are or less than 4000 square feet within the same Historical District.

MGR Govindarajan (he/him/his)
District 8 Alder | (608) 509-9119

My Blog

From: Govindarajan, MGR <district8 @cityofmadison.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 10:18 PM

To: All Alders <allalders@cityofmadison.com>

Cc: Rhodes-Conway, Satya V. <SRhodes-Conway@cityofmadison.com>; Haas, Michael R <MHaas@cityofmadison.com>;
Kapusta-Pofahl, Karen <KKapusta-Pofahl@cityofmadison.com>; Harris, Heather <HHarris@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Lot Sizes Map

Hi all,

I'm a visual learner, so to help visualize Alder Vidaver's comments that this Historical District does have
smaller lot sizes, I was able to pull this picture of lot sizes. The lot that we're talking about is highlighted in
LIGHT GRAY in the middle of the screenshot, all the BLUE lots highlighted are 4,500 square feet or smaller.

This screenshot is taken in only a portion of the historical district. I encourage you to mess around with the
filters available in the OpenData map available here, which is how I was able to get this screenshot.

Thanks,
MGR Govindarajan (he/him/his)

District 8 Alder | (608) 509-9119
My Blog





